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Ahlberg, Brenda

From: Lyon, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:38 PM
To: Ahlberg, Brenda

Subject: FW: Awarded EEC Block Grant

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: RWO0000115.pdf; C-002 Bi-lateral Signature Page-RW0000115.pdf; Registering as a
Recipient.doc

From: Melinda_Sallis@YMP.GOV [mailto:Melinda_Sallis@YMP.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:37 PM

To: Lyon, Kevin

Cc: Dorothy_Callier@YMP.GOV

Subject: Awarded EEC Block Grant

Grant POC,

Attached for your information and use is a copy of the Grant that has been signed by the U.S. Department of
Energy, Contacting Officer. Also attached is a Bi-Lateral Signature Page that needs to be signed by the
authorized grant recipient and returned to this office. You may either send the signed Bi-Lateral Signature Page
to me via email at Melinda_Sallis@ymp.gov or by facsimile at (702) 794-5557. See below for the Required

Reporting Requirements and the Attachment.

Melinda Sallis

Administrative Assistant IV Support
Innovations Group, Inc. for

US Department of Energy
Procurement Division

(702) 794-1485

REQUIRED REPORTING UNDER THE
AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT

Recently you received a grant from the Department of Energy, Energy Efficiency and Conservation
Block Grant Program. The grant terms and conditions, FA-TC-0034 SPECIAL PROVISIONS
RELATING TO WORK FUNDED UNDER THE AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT
ACT OF 2009 and FA-TC-0035 REPORTING AND REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS UNDER
SECTION 1512 OF THE RECOVERY ACT, require special reporting requirements to enhance
transparency of Recovery Act funding.

9/30/2009
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Your first report is due to be submitted by October 10, 2009 with reporting beginning as early as
October 1. The Office of Management and Budget indicates that you have not yet registered. Itis
requested that you register as soon as possible. You can register at http://federalreporting.gov. The
attached document provides the information you will need to register.

Please notify Melinda Sallis via email when you have registered.

Thank you.

9/30/2009



